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JCHN ROBERT TORQUATO, JR., who resides at

Street, Newport Beach, California, was interviewed
of his attorney, THOMAS W. SCOTT. The information
by TORQUATO in this interview concerns his efforts
with Others to obtain contracts 1n the Commonwealth
Pennsylvania to recover Soclal Security tax (FiCA)

made by Pennsylvania state emplovees and Pennsylvania st
The cecrporaticns

school district employees and entities.
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to be used to effesct these recoveries were XET CORPCOCPRPATION,

doing business as
and COMPUTER TECHNCLOGY ASSOCIATES INCORPORATE
Pennsylvania corworztion.

a

TORILUATO learned through Ccontacts wiith his Tather
JOHN TORCUATO, SR., who resiies in Jobnstown, Fannsyvivania,
@tfiers that scme TICA recovery «3as telng compl=sti=23 1n BPenns
His uncla, PAY TORCQUATO; an =rplovse in the Labor Irciug
Building in darri 1 agvised his one
HZREEET was -he 5 Hiltecoor 1A B i
of Pennsylvania, HERSESRT o) aamsy fibuns i
3 : b
Enelme, 1983, in Fiscussed TICS EmECs
and his businrass time tha stzce 8F
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(o} CREERT was very impre
w acted in a very posit
ma 8 his ability to Concy
rscovar h houcht ©f/RERBERT &8 b=
a vary s aNns in Pennsv.var and olan
FEEe i - 2 or feasibility buyver'. jHE e
ETaEE ter by ting #8s8 an imporcant 3nc necessa
person 1n stat ICA rec as his xnowl=Zg2, extertise
contacts would fulfill a,"means o an ead”. He alse telE &
HBERSEHr a2 part of rhe team, he gould u him as' a_ 280 e
PN Gsher s-ates and help sell CTA by reiating how 2ffesgrive
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(DBA), CTA LIMITED, a California corporation,
(CTA),
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were. A short time after this meeting, he had JOHN RYTTER of
CENTURY HILL FINANCIAL INCORPCRATED of Los Angeles, California,
call HERBERT. RYTTER is a money broker, a high-placed fund raiser
in the National Democratic Party and a partner of TORQUATO's.
RYTTER had been putting together a binder containing technical
information concerning FICA recovery in government agencies which
included Social Security regulations and Attorney's general

opinions. TORQUATO explained he used RYTTER and SMITH to impress
and woo HEREBERT.

TORQUATO also paid for HERBERT's trip to Portland,

Oragon, in August, 1983, to attend the State Social Security
Administc rator's Convention. TOPCUATO had RYTTER contact HEIRZERT
“is onvention and continue s21ling CTA to him. In addition,
1? also had JUDY ELLIS, President of CTA, anéd possibly
LINCAID call HERSBERT in further effort to gain HIPSERT's
ence and maxe him par:z of th2 team.

—
Sometime in late , TOROUATO callzd GEGRGE
; Ln the State Treasurer's ottice and advis=d him he would
4 <$€E concribute one-half million dollars to the Reziblican Party in
! Pennsylvania 1If CTA could get the rlCA recovsTyY—prJ ec. .Or the
?e::sy"aﬁ:a S:rate Employess presently being conlucted "iunsHouse".
GOLD w2s an old friend with whom he and SMITH hai done business
many Ye2ars ago. At about the same time, SMITHE and ToFIUATO mads
COnGEaaT thh ROBERT ASHER, &the State Psuoublican Ch2irman, 1n an
atte#p: to take over the recovery proieci. SMITE iniicated ASHIR
owed hinm as he, SMITH, had bea" instrurental 1n swinging the
cent ral county Republican chairmen to pack ASHIR for the State
Chair .aﬁshlp. ASHER had only taxen office in June, 1983, and weas
_ empting to set up sorme rules and regulaticons. TORQUATO advised
7Aﬁ¥- told ASHER there was one-half million dollars available for the
lepublican coffers if CTA could et the contract to do what the

State2 was presently doing.

Lhe next meeting in this recard was 3 mesting hold in
S
M,LMI,,,J,/.JZ the Wpoverncr's office attended by TORNUATO, SMITH, ASHEIR, JOHN
LhmMﬁ»n&n<L PIERCE of the Governor's staff and another unifentified ran.
»Agonts, Originally the meeting was to be with JaY WALDMAXN of the Governor!
§€320, vy he cancelled out 9f the nesting az the last @inuie, Ee
ULJ%LA.”}u recailed ASHER was very angry abIut WALDMAN'S cancellation. This
?-IO‘IMMDA/" me#ating was a get|acguaint®d ané inforrecive nezting &pd althdough
’ sor@- Lndicdtt corrents ware made, nc 2irect offers 6f political
ConIributions werg mahtioned., TOARUATO and SMITH mext met in
marERt's Dfiice and ithey Secided t0 —wre actively pursys fhe Szate
Erpitees TICA retovery €BaifArs. F~SHEIR aszisiec Lhem fR 4wilang
g aSEEEing with| rON CHARNIEY.
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SMITH and TORQUATO met with CHARNOCK in an office »
located in the Finance Building in the Capital Comclex at
Harrisburg. TORQUATO stated that this was a definite "pitch"
meeting and SMITH utilized ASHER's name on several occasions.

TORQUATO had already determined how far along the FICA recovery
was. TORQUATO let CHARNOCK know that he knew how politics were
played and would make sure the right contributions were made.
SMITH was more specific and offered a substantial amount of money
to the Republican Party if CTA got the contract. CH2RNOCK

acknowledged this offer but did not accept or decline it. CHEARNOCK
did not feel it would be prudent to change from "in-House™ to
an outside agency at that time, but he did solicit a zropesal
from CT TORQUATO advised he sent a propesal fer the Pennsylvania
State Eﬂployees FICA recovery coairac: tolCHARNOCK, WSHAR, PLERLE,
SMITH ard others. TORQUATO last =2t with CHARNOCK in early
Nocvaerber, 1983, when CHARNOCK gawe him a ne2gative resvonse aoout
the €ontract. CH2RNOCK did, howsysr, sitate he would give serisus
consideration to any other like—::pe srogfe™s 1a £he Tutufe.

TCRQUATO stated ¢on one occasiosn, S2mSE0nE LN
Zata processing in  the Govarror's oifica & himeelf, thay
did not know what they were Zoing. He %tate thas
conversation during which the men gave nure rous 3nSwers.
He sent this tape tc SMITE to 3z-cnscraze Wi Ot B owas .
fe later plaved the tape for Sanz:iar JOEN SHLM

During the unsuccessiul atse—pt to ehbtalin Ehe Psnasylvania
State Employees FICA recovery pro’ect, cortact was maintained
with DAVID HERBERT. HERBERT continued mantioning the possibilities
of doing a FICA recovery for the Pennsylvania school districts.
HERBERT had talked to the school business managers and felt it was a
viable proiect. He indicated he felt stata legiszlation would he.
necessary and the racovery could be made retrcactive to 1379. He
Z8lt the legislation wouwld be th2 only way ciear avthority could
be gaired. TCRQUATO stated he got =2xcited 3bcut this gossibility
arld started to sell SMITH and his wife, JUDY, on tha wviability of
the school district FICA recovery. JUDY ITH 15 also a lawyer and
is in business with her husband, WILLIAM ey ehis firm koden
as uul’" AND SMITH ASSOCIATES, 2331 Necrcth G Strg=t, Hmrrismurag.
JUDY SMITH had as much imput and <nowledgs t th= sEgEte erclgyses
7rop:sal as her husband. TORZLUATD ¢ g meotins With
Sctate Senator ETUGENE SCANLON : F she SirstE DE Ngekm e,
1483. This meesing was hel gk ETERK “CUEE in
dzrristurg and was also att enater's broihsr, JAMES
SUANKLON, of Allagheny Count a4, AN Frapsably WItlLi M
SMITH. TCRQUATC advissd he gress Wwith ' Jaees SCANLON
in Allegheny County and ITA o3 00 an, & FISA T2Covaery
for the county ermplioy=2s. 2 hed Dlowa 32 SCANLGHN
to California in October, 1 ally cecarve ti2 (T
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. operation and to show him a good time. TORQUATO also talked ¥
to JIM SCANLON about a job for sometime in the future. Senator
GENE SCANLON liked CTA's program. TORQUATO informed the SCANIONs
of the possibility of a FICA recofery for the Pennsylvania school
; districts and the n2cessity of legislation to support the recovery.
: Senator SCANLON related he ‘felt the legislation should come from
the Republican side of the Legislature and believed the best
procedure would be to amend the 1980 bill. SCANLON stated he liked
i the program and would support the legislation. TORQUATO stated
;; he felt getting JIM SCANLON's backing would help obtain the
| favor of his brother, Senator EUGENE SCANLON, and aliszo be a key
| to cthar future contracts in Allegheny County.
|
b After Democratic support had been ile
i S®nator STANLON, BILL and JUDY SMITH becare va
i Staz2 of Idaho had za2szsed similar lagislation
| DAY GEFSERT pbtained a copy of this legisglet
; a sample. ILL ap€ JUDY SMITH then ma2da 3 pit
HENRY HRIER, ths President Fro Tem of th2 Zo2na
k procosed legislztion. HASZIR refused acgoriing
f EMETHI (then obteinsd the servizes of 5TIVE Mac!
f drgt> af 'the propgosed ledizisticr at SMITH's ¢
! TORQOUATO advised hs believes he fir
i SHUMAKER with WILLIAM SMITE at the Dausphin Cou E
: fuf raiser hMeld at the HEREHEY MOTOR LODCE AN v
e in Eorshey, Psnnsvlvenia. s recalls a meetin E
ﬁmnu‘”/””l’ RESTAURANT in Harrisburg in November, 1983, wi 17E,
Koy v Je.. and probably DAVID HERBERT b2ing present. Thi zting
g was for the purpose of TORQUATO and HERBERT to explain the
:J%&“ T W mechanic§ of a Pennsvlvania school.distr%ct F;QA recovery program.
éfs» g e He recz21135 there were seveFal me2ctings ylth SdLMAh;R be;§g pre;ent
[ when the l=gislation was discussed. SHUMAKER had inouz into these
Dwyen. discussions, particularly in the ar=a 2s to whom should ke the
| ressorsible entity for administering the recogvery. SHUMAKIR
H originally favored the Covsrnor's office but lazer agreed the
} State Tressurer would be the proper person to shandle the FICA
é' : recovery. TORQUATC stated sveryone finally acreed that the
, Tr€as:rer would te the right person to be nar22 in the lagislation.
' Tnis arza was Z2izcuesed with BOBERT ASPER and Senator EUGINE
SCANLION 25 well as with SEUMAKER and SMITH. R2SHER ca Za
and, TORQULRTD to be very careful in werking with DWYEZR
h all Be-isiorns srowld 22 clsared trhecouch his, ASHER's,
Some=’ in Feabrcoacy, 1984, MapwNEsT chase the bill ik
BTTENG
SHUMANIR was "ale sware of the ne-half millica 30! lar
sffzzr for =he sta-2 z-ployse FICA recpgi2ry €ontract and was always
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ahmMéqay aware TORQUATO and SMITH intended to give a substantial amount of
4ﬁb beid, “ money to the Republican Party whatever contract was obtainecd by

i chid CTA. TORQUATO met with SHUMAXER a nunber of times. There was
never any discussion in front of TORQUATO concerning SHUMAKEZ
getting anything for himself,or his campaign for his assistance.
If anything was to be done for SHUMAKEZR, MacNETT, STAN RAPP or
JOHN PIERCE, it was up to SMITH to take care of it.

'pﬁlg,_

SMITH set up a meeting with the Treasurer, R. BUDD
DWYER, this meeting held at MAURICE'S RESTAUPANT in Harrisburg near
the end of February, 1984. Attending this me2ting were DWYEPR,
MARK PHENICIE, JOHN WELLINGTON 2and VINCEZ YAKZWiCZ, all of ths=s
Treasurer's office, along with TOPQUATO and SMIT During this
mesting, they discuss=d the potential of ¢h 3.3 gtion ang
' the ext ent of the school district FIZA recaw irert, | R Ypmfe
of the proposed legislation was furnishel nd DWEYER apreszc=d
to be very interested. YAKOWICZ askzd ths rzIs S LAk Sueations
and a discussion was had corncerning the gessibilizv of letting a
conEgact on a no-bid basis. TORQUATO sCilseds he Talszs Serang oitch
§ favoring a personzl services or nec-tid AcERCT. He fher sxIpldsd
P the positive aspects of CTA and it's ab ty and =eNge ™
! periorming FICA raceoverios of this nae- DivIz ing
: J would have YAKOWICZ ra2szarch the zar:za ersc-al sarvi rracts.
: ‘”‘”—_‘-\4:\;g}lﬁk ng this mep*ind, TIRCUATS and iscuzses how
g they were "goirng to g2t DWYER on bcari®. SMIT the guestion,
! "How £O0 you bribe the Treasurer of the State o rsyivania?”
% ’ndk: SMITH indicated he had to get a substantial am money into
ﬁzr Chon fpbe the Treasurer's campaign. SMITH stated he would perscnally make
fop yen. the pitch to DWYER that if CTA should get the contract, he would
9 personelly raise $300,000 for DWYIR's campaign. TORDUATO also
4 met with JUDY SMITH during this tim2 frame and she was in ag
4 that "we have to take care of DWYEZR, so he'll
P‘ In addition, SMITH and TORQURTO met with ASEEIR in his of
l a day or two-prior to the first mestiang with DWYZIR «
? two following this meeting. It wzs at this reez
J DWYER was the right individual to handle the FIC
; i for the Pen ijlJanL_ school districts.
i y _ - "
; SMITH Told TORQUATO he hacé set or talxe o g By
: Sfcar the meating at MAURITE'S RESTAURANT, but 2o =
SMITH =32e dny pitch at that tire to DWYZR. TOPQUET =
COLBSRILL and JUDY SMITH they wouls have toact sooh as i iz
g Lapmiic-face maettag with CWYIR when s%e cifer a5 ~afe. H¢ 2180
gdvisell he wantad to look ints IWYIR's eyes N & gLtch v -an
offed Bf money was -~afe. JUDY SMITH ger 2o & Cresifasr wesiing
to be held at the MARRIOIS-ENN tn Harrisburd in the firsk Tew
iaws of March, 1334. salled RAY ARMSTFONG, TWYER's
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secretary, and asked that DWYER come to the meeting at the >

MARRIOTT INN by himself rather than bringing the whole entourage.
TORQUATO indicated he called a girl having the first neme of

PEM at the MARRIOTT INN and arranged for a very nice suite for

the breakfast with DWYER. DWYER did show up late but by himself
and during breakfast, TORQUATO explained the mechanics of a FICA
recovery program for the Pennsylvania school districts. SMITH

then made the offer "If you give us the contract, I will personally
raise $300,000 for your campaign fund." DWYER then said, "Fine,
but no quid pro quo, no quid pro quo, no guid pro quo." TORQUATO
advised that they then discussed the need for a personal services

or no-bid contract at which time 2WYZER confirm=d he had VINCE
YAKOWICZ looking into that mattar. TORTLUATO and 3IMITE left this
meeting elated as there was no gu2stion in their —iInds thzt zhov
were going to receive the contract.

SMITH, following this meeting, indi:z
he wanted to see DWYER acgain very soon and fin
wanted the money. TORQUATO r=turn=22d to nis ho '
California, and soon thercaftsr resceived a telez:
SMITH. SMITH toldé TORQUATOD he had met wiith DWYZR
offiice on what he beliesves to be a Tuesiay. DWYEZR to
wantsd, the money ons-third, one-third, ore-third. .He
explainsd this as mez2ning DWYEP wanted S100,000 feor h
$100,000 for his carpaign and 5100,000 for the Pennsy
republican Committee.

TORQUATO returned to Harrisburg, Pennsvlvania, approximatel
one to two weeks later. TORQUATO and SMITH then met with ASHER
in ASHER's office with (first name unknown) McCARTNEY, the son

of the former Pennsylvania State Police (PSP) Ccrmnissioner, and an

assistant to ASHER. SMITH related his meeting wicth DWYZR and

“wv=?'~ dzmands concerning the money. ASHER was upset and advised
it could not be done that way or "he and you could go to jail”

JASHER advised the money would have to ccte to the tee
"ﬁDﬁ;HLO advised SHUMAKER was aware sorzthing was
offer2d DWYER prlor to the breaxfast o
Following the PRIDT” Wketlng, SHUMAKE? 2=

"o BUId ord | mont wag 41~ﬁu-

2 4 pEs T -

Was presens anen VOPLLS 0 apc SMITH :
oE =R r, _aps- il é%€ a21C ASEE UMAH
thay shou.d, lister =5 ASFER absu: how was ©o
TORQUETD alvisef he 5 pre@ssant when GS were
WitBuEH Ak ER JRQIUATO pelieves, SMITH
had Hg grRer B =% ks o Vs met sre
FOT N SI0 —e2s with ¢r tailked € 2z thes
naTerous gccasions. ¥2 ©In ry kmst
in Efe@ Siracsgy and planalng atiin 3
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.actual negotiations for the FICA recovery contract itself.

TORQUATO explained the legislation was being presented
in the State Senate and the KHouse of Representatives during
February and March, 1984. Senator SCANLON liked the legislation
and spoke of it as a "piece' of cake" and a no-lose situation.
SCANLON backed the legislation and it passed in late March, 1984.
SCANLON then called JAMES MANDERINO and made an apoointment for
TORQUATO to visit with him.. MANDERINO was aware of the legislation
"and made the statement, "You better have- the Treasurer wired,
because the legislation gives him a lot of power.™ TORQUATO

_ then told MANDERINO, "DWYER is wired 2s well zs he czn be."
? TCRQUATO aﬂulsed he told MANDERINO he would be very asgreciative
of any helo he could give on the legizlation in the =Zouse of
Reoresentztives and would be happy %o show his zapprzciation.
TORQUATO stazed he found put at this meating that MANDERIND was
1aving a fund raiser. TORQUATO wrot2e & checkx for $300 at that time
: and he believes ha gave it to MANDERING's secr2tacy, LEXH,
, MENDERINO 39ld him jt was not necessary for hin to 8o §hie but he
» did accepz the check, TORQUATO attercel the . Suné raiser and
the leg:slation passed <he House of Representitives sithar that
; caysor the following 2ay. TORQUATO places the <ate of ghis
% fund raiser held at tha DAUPHIN COUNTY BAR AS30OCIATION as either
& on Mexcn 2% or March 28, 1%84. TORQUATD adwized Wis meetinge with
: MANDERINO were private ani believes no cne else2 would have heard
o their conversations. T2RGCUATO does not recall to whom he was
g :eaking at the tirs, but recalls MANDJERINO coming up to him at the
i fund raiser, slagpping him on the ass and remarking, "I just
| male this man $2 million." TORQUATO acvised the legislation was
y signed by the Governor of Pennsvlvania approximately one waek

later.

Shortly afrer the legislation was sign2d into law in
early April, 1984, TO2QUATO drove to CGrzensbury, Pennsylvania,

S Erblie o
’

i to meet with one EGIDIO CERILLI at CERITLI'S ATSTAUDANT 2ND 32P in
that city. TERILLI t=1x at length as to why ;OPQLA“O and CTA wer=a
f not going to receive th2 FICA rescovery contract for Westmoreland
‘ County, Pernsylvania. <CTA had previously submitted a progosal
i for FICA recovery in that county. CERILLI knew abour the legislatio
belnyg passed ané furtPsr thet CTA bEas completed a FICAE fescovecy
pantfacrt iz Allegheény Jounty, dennsylwvezaia. CERILLI aaked il
i Cﬂﬂrrlouthns had heén Sage ip Bllegheny County. CERIGHE il
ORRUATO he could do.a 3feac £8g. roie tusSines=s e AJSgRsny Councy
! = o & = T / ‘L:(:; .:“ : om _‘..4._—1—:‘233




shortly thersaffer, had another westing with MANDERINO. The
<’ second 2=ting with MANDERINO was to discuss the mesting with

1l
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$100,000 for BENEDICT. CERILLI told him BENEDICT would "take r
care of you in other ways®”. TORQUATO told CERILLI if the contract
with the State Treasurer's office came in at no less than 19%,
he would be glad to help BENEDICT. CERILLI ask=d about $100,000
for BENEDICT. _TORQUATO stated he agreed he could do it, but felt
in his own mind he would never give that much to BENEDICT. He

. “also agreed to help MANDERINO but CERILLI did not mention a
dollar figure. CERILLI told TORQUATO to stay in touch with him
and call within a week to ten days.

// TORQUATO returned to Harrisburé, Pennsylvania, and

CERILLI, his conversation and his demands. He related to MANDIRINO

ki e~ g

CERILLI's conversation abou: doing nor2 bhusin-ss in AlL 1
COUREY and with MANDERING and furtnar -“at rhe bukijees wWwould have
\F’” to pe done throuch him, CFRITIT ' : : 13
ne carouca _nim, .
Was ali_g;gg. ?ORQUATO advised ¢t what
BENEDICT was doing. M2ANDERINO ad
* S pisc= of fhe action®. ™MANDER =38
\yﬁ tocether in the future but did n liar
: figures.
During this c2ricd of
f&r and the SMITHs were in hard neso for
X the FICA recovery contract. WY 2 LSS RVIROLS
5 telePhiore call acviging that BENZDITT was hewine an invescisation
r

N

onaucted into this matter. TORQUATO trea contacied Senator

GENE _SCANLON and confirmed the BENEDICT investica*tion, TQRQUATO
‘asked SCANLON if nis hiring of SCANLON's brothar, ROBERT, would
be a problem and SCANLON did not seem to be concerned. TORZUATO
fﬁ;ﬁ_g;gﬁiﬁfﬁﬁp the pending trip to Los Angeles, California, for -
JIM SCANLON and his wife which TORQUATO was paying for. Senator
SCANLON told TORQUATO not to be concerned about this since it

was payment for work JIM SCANLON had dane for him and was payrant
in xind. TORQUATO asxe=d SCINLCN abonut the car he rant=4 for him
when he, Senator SCANLON, was in San Di=co, California, visiting
his btother, ROBERT. SCANILON said shar would b8 no problem angd
further, he would need anotnar CAr wn:sn e attended the De-—coratic
XEFISTEI Ohveation in. Sin TriiciSio, california, later in she
surmer. LOFRQUATO shertly thrercaiter the reservaiions far 2
car for Serator SCANLON in SCANLD rowvgh  ahe JOAN PIERTE
of the ARA of California ané c2onf this was s=nt O
CAIL STAUFFER in SCANLON's pffice ~alksd directly oy

‘ telephonre to GAIL cr T2IUDY in 5=n NuON's oifire.

\ ‘. ~ T e e ———

YQJK' TCRIUATC was ~ecy ocacérnad ioouh & possible investijyation

' and he called CERILLI at CERTLLI's cabin and 2ss2d Alm 2bout this
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CERILLI confirmed the investigation stating it might be true as
TORGUATO did not get back to him as he was instructed,) TORQUATO A
then called MANDERINO to inguire abcut the investigation. TORQUATO
then called CERILLI as he had been instructed. CERILLI told him

he had talked to the "big guy", BENEDICT, who stated he understood.
BENEDICT said he weuld put CERILLI's son in charge of the
investigation and not to worry as it was a "done issue". CERILLI
told TORQUATO he ha@_ﬂgghinq to worry about. TORQUATO told CERILLI
he could not come up with $100,000 for BENEDICT because he could

not get the contract at 19% but "he wouldn't forget hig friends"®
TORQUATO tol he had talked to MANDERINO and he had conxlrred
they would do some future business together througn CERILLI.

TORZUATO further advised CERILLI he was in complete agrserent with
this arraﬂg~ﬂ=f* and would lock forward to future venturss. TCRRUATO
stz2=2d he never had any gersonal cocntact with BENEDICT, but the

ExcDICT lnvnatlg “icn was mentzicned in conversations 'i“ﬁ Sanatar
SCAXNION ard P@presenta“*'a MANDERINC. SCANLON also confli
CERITLI's son was *“2 conduct the investigation “being contuc
tha 2u:ditor Gereral's of:Lce. TORQUATO i,!Lﬁgd_:léE Hl:

FOSOUATO, BR,, told bim tha= al 2pNTDHIC hac
‘”EZEE; T, was idﬂiheuégea on a campaign xgéﬁizit
SRuRtcr JR., hed nothing £y worcy aggg;_;grr~rﬂygg

;
L
«3
, Jg

! Part of CwryzR's damancds of CTa included incurporasing

in Peansylvanie anc hiring 23 pecple from Pennsyivania to g ihe
2 Shecs end bolis” of tha scheol districs TITA recovery work. ¥n zhat
x light, FORELATO instructed BILL SHITH to incorpodziate, CTA in
§ Pernsylvania. TORQUATO 1s aware that was compl=at=d in early April,
f 1984. DWYER further insisted that COSEPH ORAVITZ, Head of the

Pernsylvania School Board Association (PSBA), be brought in on the
deal. TORQUATO advised he became aware of a strong friendship
; be;u:en DWYER and ORAVITZ. ORAVITZ wanrted to do the FITA recover
‘ ntract himself. TORQUATO and SMITH met with ORAVITZ in JOHN

-

h:;~I€GTO“'s office a2nd explained the whole process to nim

|

! TORZUATO sdvised he convinced CRAVITZ he could not do the FICA

! recovery and GRAVITZ finally agreed. DWYER insisted th sEa
ORAVITZ be brought into the deal. ORAVITZ then wanted m ¢t

: ccrtract with PS3A to presere and send out letters to o)
districts for the Tresszurer's olifice and to help coordi e
plenning ©Z the actual TICA rscovsry protess. To appes o

f 4 _$50,000 to SEQ, 400 ccorrase wzs A-zwn up with PSEA to \

1 a ~ai : Peicizal

¢ g Seriiok o

' 2d it to kbe

TORAIATD seeies fhe 885wl SL3EDidlf FITA [EEeovery 3

with CTA was scheduled to b2 signed 2n fzril 23, 1284, but IOWY
stalled it and wanted 0 "sit &on it". rroblems with ORYER Lesan to
Suriace during regcotiations whén AZTHUR YOLNG AMD COMIANY submizted
a prceoesal at the last minute. TCAQUAT), during the weszk

==
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prior to the actual contract signing, was in the Treasurer's office.
TORQUATO called HERBERT with MARK PHENICIE on the telephone line
at which time HERBERT told them CTA could do the job gquicker and
better than ARTHUR YDUNG AND COMPANY and that i1f ARTHUR YOUNG did,
the job, it could take a long time to get the crecdilt from the_
‘§9c1al Security Administration (SSA) cleared. DWYER may have
been 1n the office at this time and may have heard this call.
TORQUATO acknowledged this call had been previously arranged
with HERBERT and HERBERT did, in fact, carry through with their
plans. Also at about this time, a comment was made to PHENICIE
about there being "$300,000 fat in the contract". PHENICIE
migser the point and placed the $300,900 fat corment in a me=n
_to DWYER. GCWYEZIR then decided to rewrite the committment and
cut the CTA bonus. During the rewriting of this cruciel commi*toent,
PHENICIZ 2and YAKXKOWICZ wera presant. TORQUATO recalls PHENICIZ
rakxing the staterent "I thought last wesk you guys almast blew
" St this t*ﬁe, DWY“R sta;ed to SMITH and TORQUATO, "The

i are 901ng to make a contridbution

————— e = —

I con't want a penny."

—

|

SMITH and 7T0OP
during this reri
=23 comment. S
O believes ASHER £
the time. 1In Frcnt of ther, ASHER olek
, callied CWYZR and ordered him to come dir i
€. SMITH and 7TORQLUATO left through the rsar éoor as DwvE
s coming through the front. ASHER reported to SMITH thet he
cHEwed DWYER out”". SMITH called TORQUATO and related this to

(Jﬂ? him. TCRQUATO advised he then callad ASHTR at his home about
’SAQABUBQ _Eﬁg_:gg;;gg_uiLn_ WYER, ASHER told him to stop worrywng, that

n

TO had a meeting with ASHER 1in AEH?R
f time and following DWYER's al
'as ro d DWYZR was raneging on

'y
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everything would te alright.

e o LU

The contract awarding the Pennsyvlvania school
ICA recovery to CTA was signed on May 10, 1964, in tHe
office. The“ccntract was suppcsedly dellvar—d to DWYZR
by the Attorney General's office on that day but it cou!
found. OWYER's secr=tary finally fcund the contract an
WILLIAM q%;xq had return2é to the Trsasurer's office, DWY'?
it. TG T0 acvzszg a’*ar tﬂo contract signinq, EMITH a=ac
2d talking apout =onsy.
2 tO XNCW when =e
e

1

T

§ 5 <
TO that CWYZP wa =
o i85 Not certadn Sul

1_ -z
18 morey. TORQUATD s
ave -vernheard that cc
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; TORQUATO furnished the following information concerning *
his knowledge and recollections of his and WILLIAM SMITH's
contacts with.the Attorney General of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania and members of the Attorney General's staff.

TORQUATO advised that slightly before and imrmediately
£ after CTA was awarded the school district FICA recovery contract,
he and BILL SMITH talked about the need for getting an Attorney
General's opinion which would bind or commit all the individual
school districts to the contract. 1In effect, they desired to
obtain an opinion which would give CTA the sole and exclusive
right to rmake recovsries for all the school districts. TCEOUATO.
advised he was not-at all certain this cpinion was ne '

EEE6ATY. DUk
— . 4 = S B i i
oMITH indicatec it was.. Prior to the cantract belng signed,
P TOR2UATO and SMITH handcarried the contract to the Atrorney
: Gensrzl's office 2nd turned the cocntract over o MICHASL TERANT,
a Deputy Attornay Gerneral. The contract was zthsn aporovsd by
thie Attorney General's staff as to its form ané lscality.
SMITH told TOROUATO he had &t
Pannsylvania Attorney General ROY Z27TM%
2:%23 TAr & Dositive Attornev Geraral's
‘ BXcluEivity O Lhe iredsurer's .cosves-—
: Trhis contact was reportedly mada just
%;__h“5~&b as thare would have beeq no reason for
et L mistd ok, £21d TORQUATO he had offered ZIMMERMIN
ks oF K pavonrdle campalign in excnanges for a posicive og
esa) wpousre, "ROY says he'll nandle it". TORQUATO
) with ZIMMEPMAN was before the contract was awarded to CTA because
: of an exgerience he, TORQUATO, had approximately one week prior
. to the contract signing. TORQUATO attended the State Republican
q fund ra:ser held a2t the WEST SHORE COUNTRY CLUB in early May, 1534.
: TORNUATO was standing near the bar talking with (first name
unkncwn) McC2RTNIY an assistant to ROBERT ASHTR at the Republican
- State Cormittee offices in Harrisburg, P=nnsylvania. TORQUATD
acknowledzed  he and McCARTNEY were talking candidly about the
contract whan At:o General ROY ZIMMEPMAN wal¥asd up €0 them,
= McCARTXNEY asked ZIMMERMAN if he knew what they were c
g RENTINVE RN ackpow.gdaed thkat Me did. TD stat
ti=e, he fid not Xncw how ZIMMIas ar =
PoIain T TTEFrao- Te i
EETRSEEE C L ey T e Ys el e -
—
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reported contacts with ZIMMERMAN, but Yecalls SMITH stating he :

had talked with the Attorney General about the potential exclusivity
problem on more than one occasion. On the day the contract was
signed or the following day, SMITH stated he hLad talked to

ZIMMERMAN and ZIMMERMAN had directed them to PAT BOYLE, the

Attorney General's press secrétary. TORQUATO and SMITH met with
BOYLE and Deputy Attorney General MICHAEL TRANT at the HARRIS

HOUSE RESTAURANT on what he believes to be the afternoon of

May 11, 1984. TORQUATO recalls he and SMITH bhelieves they were
meeting with BOYLE only and were surprised to see TRANT accompanying
him. He recalls TRANT was having pain with his mouth and jaw

and may have indicated he had recently teen to the dentist and

Fad some work done. TRANT did not <o mucn talxing and 3MITH and
80YLE proceeded to carry on the discussicn. SMITH askxed BOYLE

for a positive Atiorney Cenefal'“ ocinion re&lect:ng the Trezasursr
having exclusive FICA recovery rights regariing his choice of
vendor. unt of money

]

v

SHMITY offered SlOO 009 or a substantial
to 2IMMEPMAN's campaign in exchange for the positive opinian.

2mo

L]

SMITH was selling priority and end2d by stating if the positive
opinicn could be obtained, he was sure his client would contribute
$100,000 or a substantial amount of money to the Atiorney General's
campaign fund. TORQUATO does rnot recall whethar the flgure
$100,000 was mentioned, but 1f it warz not, a substantial emount
of money was nmentioned., BOVYLIE was resisting the Attornev Gengral's
ini given because of the Cornorwsalth attorney's act
SMITH not_to put the Attcrney General in the
e Governor's office an3i the Treasurer.

|

TORQUATO returned to his home in California shortl
after this meeting. He felt SMITH was still talking to ZIMMEIRM:N,
about the opinion. TORQUATO advised SMITH did not tell him he

had priva __ly met with BOYLE later and again had offerad him
SIO0,000 for the positive opinion. After the "no opinion"™ letter
dated Sune B8, 1984, from the Attorney Gensral to the Pennsvlvania
was received, SMITH 1ndlca*9d this might be ke:ter rhan
;;_0951_1ve Apinien .. TORQUATO explained this by stating JOHN
WELLINGTON, DWYER's Chief Counszl, was offended by DWYZIR asking
the Attorrey General for an opinicn on this contract. 1In eddition,
WELLINGTCN felt 3MITH 2 d TCP2LATO were not being treated fairivy
by DWYZR in ztla Sor this contracr. SMITH felg
WELLINGTON icki w 2 positive-tvce zoirion
wnich, in TTell SMITH they
ne¥E 1o LAis
cerio : E 5 ARbrearspited
WithR oLDY . coasizms ani they discussed atrateay.
TORQUATD 4s 35 a ~an 2f insgegrity. Re stated
WELLINSTEN with zny 6f ghe xad Sealinds with
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DWYER. TORQUATO had no arrangements with WELLINGTON and he
does not believe SMITH did either. WELLINGTON was very capable
of writing a legal opinion, which he did, and was very
offended by DWYER asking the Attorney General for his opinion.

-
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; In addition to information previously furnished in the -
interview, TORQUATO related the following information concerning
DAVID I. HERBERT.

TORQUATO paid HERBERT's expenses to Portland, Oregon,
to attend the SSA convention. 1In October, 1983, HERBERT flew
to Newport Beach, California, for several days as a guest of
TORQUATO. _Both HERBERT and JAMES SCANLON were guests of TORQUATO
at the same time in Newport Beach and both stayed at the BALBOA
BAY CLUB in Newport Beach as guests of TORQUATO. TORQUATO advised
he paid all the expenses for HERBERT on this trip and talked to
him about future employment. HERBERT had been ver £
to TORQUATO in furnishing leads fox CT as a research verson
for rICA recovery programs. 1In 1983, HERBERT began relating
his dissatisfaction with his job™Tn P;ﬁﬂ:{l‘anla State Govern-ent

and ask=d for nelp from TGORQUATO and SMITH in securing a diff=sragnt

job. TORQUATO talksd to HIRBERT about job opportunities wizh ;ZJZVbﬁ

CTA =rd about ruture bu:;ress venturas, mORQVATO consis=rod

: X n 2 ko EERBEPRT Abngut

“TE‘- They discussed this prﬁcedJre as being a means to g=T TOnEY
YIS HEREERT for the consulting services he had vserfcry for

and CTA. He believes thay discussed S$15,000 a year.‘ PO

stated he decided zgainst this method of caying HERZ2EZ

inciemtsd he drparmad Up & €D called CDV MR

Tac his attorney, ALAN STONE! ile corporat2 pa:

co;gany*in California, Ee bal s in Jancary, 137

STONEMAN send HEPRFDT a letesr with stock options i

AndzggtT?E—g $15,000 buy-back aiter three years had : :

instructed STONEMAN to make sure it appeared to come frcm S“D??gig

and not from TORQUATOQ. During the first part of 1924, up to an@

ﬁ_ﬁ?xo
| ‘\P wizh SMITH and HERSTBT whera 2 dicecuss.0on w25 ne.2 outl

H‘ﬁ bew) becowm as

m,*”‘.l -HND
pb-vi-,ony»«-'
:;7-»”*, * bu,z »,

including May, 1984, when a contract was sigred, HERBERT was
considered par* of the CTA team.STONEMAN came 4p with the neie "OQM-
AN came up with the

TORQUATO advised he and SMITH talxed abhout the 5300,000

contribution to DWYER a number of times when HIR3IRT wa2s proassnt.
HEREEZRT was privy to everything about the dealings surrounding =he
contract. TORQUATO knows EERBERT was aware of, the problams he
and SMITH were having with DWYER towar2d the end of the negotiations
r this contract. TORQUATO further recalls a luncheon mesting
" =i

= 1 -

o S B S
SH_MAKTDQ 2'\d % T RApg SRS R Yo ,___"‘-ﬁ;'.’

wr s . 5 : el 1o
On the day the contract was signed, he =8t with HESZZIFT
sr EHe HARRIS HOUSE RESTAUSANT. He told HIRSEAT he ha<d 35100, 500
- - + -~ . ) ~ bl o LK § - —_"_‘—
ik eSS el Sor Bim in, a2 S4iss -Bask acdournt POSTHIZA=S wals SOT
Caflgin WNaL 08 SErOoiNE Ed 20 abour this situation but Salt
he gould find a way to get HIFBERT to .25e the noney to buy bask
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.into the business In addition, TORQUATO recalls a luncheon
meeting with SMITH and HERBERT following the awarding of the
contract to CTA. During this meeting, the exclusivity problem
was discussed along with a monetary offer during the largely
unsuccessful meeting with TRANT and BOYLE previously discussed
in this interview. 3
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TORQUATO furnished the following additional information

concerning ALAN R. STONEMAN. Concerning the $6,000 plus check
B sent to ROBERT RADE STONE, President of the Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania, City Council, TCRQUATO advised this was a payoff
for STONE's assistance in obtaining the FICA recovery contract
for the City of Pittsburgh. His instructions to STONEMAN were
' to keep the check from looking like what it was. He told
STONEMAN he had to take care of STONE and he had to do it now.
STONEMAN knew very clearly this check was a payoff to STONE.

TORQUATO and STONEMAN discussed how the check would be handled.
They discussed depositing the check into the account with many other
checks and then making it look like a split f=e. STINIMAN
was  aware o2f whom STONE was and why he was to receiva <he maonev.
STCNEMAN stated he would run the ch2ck through his busins:ss account.
TCRQUATO explained the odd amount of the ch=ack to STINUEMIN. In=2
r=ason for this amcunt was to make STCNE belisvs he wzs zzizir3

- a lagitimate share of the profits, while the other was =2 =z:-zi.y

' make it apr=ar not to be a bribe.

ORQUATO had a very thorough dis
co"cern4ng tne forming and inccrporation o

O
o

0 O m
I
t
5

cus
2 O
TORQUATC instructed STONEMAN to file the corporate ¢
CoM-MAX in January, 1984. SHortly ths:e fter, 510 N i
to send ocut stock certificates and steck opticns in COM-MAX Lo
2 DAVID HERE:ZRT and others in Pittsburgh, Pennsyivania, while nat
‘ mentioning CTA cr TOPQUATO in these transactionrs.

.

he Allegheny County contract was completed and paymant

'J":pwn”m/' made to CTA in early December, 1983. On the Sunday prior to tfxe ;
Py 338 of bisdes Moncday when many of the dlsbursemengf were made with ET: ii_rg???y
v b W) LOUHEY money, ‘OﬁgunTO bad asked qANLCP KINCAID and ALRN BTONMEMAN
Moot have Rroww O his home. This meeting ostensibly was to discuss what
then thet Jingwnds ClsbDurse~ents were necessary and when, and further, how they were
um;dhqm’jmhi to be made. During this meeting, a theor=atical discussion occurred
| about the traceability of cashier's checks. KINCAID was 2xzoricnced
in banking procecures and she along with STONEMAN ware givirg
advice and counsel. In addition to the discussions, the possibility
: of running morey through escrow accounts was discussed and how that
might covar its intznded use.
TCRQUATO told KINCAID and STCNEZMAN he had £o pay 310,300
%erﬂ“,mﬁgﬁy o some pecCle in Pittsburgh for getting him the Allesgheny Tounwy
FWQVQ!&&WWMMW@E“‘ ity of Picteburch jobs. He s<2ted he may have zanfionsld ~h's
Zeo RINCAID prior to -his day but pelieves it was Ziscussed agein
Caring =his garticulay —fetifhg. #Hs recalls @iscussing how f& was
0ing to wse €0 ALLEZN and CATA TEM 20 cover these paysffs. ALLEN
s3tgr decided nor -5 participgate in this but 2i1d give THRIUATO
scme blank DATA TEIN statlionsry. He had relatz=d to ALLEN he had to

= = = . = -
b p— P ———
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take care of some people in Pittsburgh.
make up a phoney invoice on DATA TEN stationery and place it

in the computer. This was to make the two checks totalling
approximately $102,000 appear to be payment to DATA TEN for -
software development. Sometime later, TORQUATO removed this
invoice from the computer. This conversation was primarily to
deceive KINCAID as he felt she was starting to want a bigger piece
of the action. Later at the same Sunday meeting, TORQUATO took
STONEMAN into the den and explained the real purpose of this
conversation. He told STONEMAN that he, TORQUAT oin

He then had TORI REES

to

cet *the $102,000 and the $76,000 508 526,000 checks were not to
De na‘;eﬁ hur Lo B8V nim. TORDUIETO advised these “wo checks

olaced in his bank acca==t in Zurjch, Switzerland.

Cn July 6, 1384, the Fedaral Bureau >5f Investigation
(FBI) sarvad a search warrant on TCRQUATO's home loca+t=2d at
214 Colton Strze=t, Newzort Bzach, California. TORJUATD call=d
STONEZMAN to his home on that dats ar3 had him present heliore
answering any questions. Following zhe FBI's decartur2 from his
home, TOFQUATO found the file on CIV-AX INCORPORATID which had
a;parent;y been overlooked in the ssarch. This file containec
stock options cnly. He and STONEZMAN discuss=d what they should
dc with tha2 file. {ter finding nc reasz2n to retain zhe file,
both f=21t it ‘ould be destroved and it was bur-=3 a% that tire.
Later cn thet day, TORQUATO flew bzck to Fennsylwania to consult
with BILL H‘*‘I'.‘F and to obtain couns=l wnile TOROURTC wa2s in

nrsylvania, STONEMAN delivered to TCORQUATO's home all the records
wuxch had not been subpoenaed. JUDY ELLIS then destroyed these
records with STONEMAN's knowledge. He recalls STONEMAN stating
that destruction of these records was potentially an obstruction

of justice. 1In addition, STONEMAN hid records in his father's 2
home and agreed to lie about when he aﬁtually returned the recorés
to TORQUATO. He was going to state that he returned the records

to TORQUATO on June 20, 1984.

-

" §
ID b

. When STONEMAN was subpozrna2d to testify before the
/1zﬁﬂ¢‘-—Fe deral Grand Jury in Pennsylvania, TORQUATO returned to Harrisburg,
¢ Pennsylvania, with him. During tha trip to Pennsylvania and in

subseguent meetings, all of TCrRQRUATO's dealings were discussad with
STOCNEMAN. STCNIMAN acreed to lie zc the 731 abourt certain items 1§
asked and eventially tooxk the Fifth Armerdrent belore the Fele-zl
Grand Jury. “The corporation known 2s PPOLDUCTIVITY FERFCRMANTE
{5 V:T:D Held the copyright o TCBLUATD's book enticlied "Why Winners
win" TCPOUATO toid STONEMAN this corper2cicon was o be a holiing
corpany fog is f insprigoheirg ctedsrazions. This etormiration
w2s %0 bq of STONIMAN's retirz-ent. Myle l Q',Li

(
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The following acdditional information concerning
JUDY ELLIS was furnished by TORQUATO.

JUDY ELLIS resides with TORQUATO at 214 Colton Str=et,
Newport Beach, California. ELLIS was listed as President of
CTA even though she held full-time employment with another
company until her resignation in June, 1984. TORQUATO acknowladged
CTA was essentially his company and that ELLIS was used to reflect
CTA as being a minority-owned company. TORQUATO wrote all of
the letters sent out from CTA which were attributed to ELLIS. 1In
adcdition, either he or ROSEMARY CARROLL would sign ELLIS's nam2
whenever necesszary. CARROLL owns and cgerates the NEWPLCRT
SECRETARIAL SERVICE and handled ncst of the greoaration and mailing
of CTA's and TORQUATO's corresoondance.

TTRQUATO attelpbel ta g3t ELLIS §0 resizn bhier jbb un
many occasions. ELLIS is very talanted and 2xperisnced 1n the ar=a
Of computers and is an 2xperz in the dzveloomant of compuier .,42
sofrware. f Aj#ﬁ%k 4
y Cave
TORQUATO made no atterpt to siness dealincs *
from ZELLIS and used the words brite an 85 k0 4 ia, front
of ELLIS. She was very much awar2 of doing busSiress.
TORQUATC had viclent arguments with ELI 2r resigning her
Job, these arguments intensifying in April and M=y, 19841. He told
ner sorme of what was going on and relat24 he hai tC put up nonay
for the Pennsylvania contract. As early as lat2 1582, sh2 was
aware that TOPQUATO had her cut into the program for 25% of net
or approximately one-half million dollars. Whan they did argue,

TORQUATO would point out she stood to makxe one-half million
dollars in the deal. FJ%”*

TORQUATO recalls he and ELLIS having Jdinrmer at the g?vfz¢:{>
LaCAVE RESTAURANT in California when she inguired as to why BI ¢
SMITH wa2s going to get as much money as he was 2own for. TORNUAT
r2plied SMITH delivered the PRepublican side of the legislature
and he needed him to deliver DWYER. ELLIS was 2lso made awara
by TCRQLATD of TOPQUATO's fathar's corne" ion with the Democratsz in
renrsyivania and SMITH's connection with DWYER and Attorney eral
LERDY ZIMMERM2AN. He also reczslls talking t0 ELLIS s
sc-callisd doublecreoss.

On*a trip Lo Heweii, TOSOUATO talked =o ELLIS aBout whe
azstnce Of any bribes or conwributions in his et2&mpt to get the
Halwsiian Btate TICA recovery contrzcs. He wold her ha felr L=
RS BMOC recessary nere &nd he falet corforzable about Reviasg sC-zone
on =he2 inside. CJOHN RYTTER was hired to find the righ:c gperson on
the imaside in Hawaii. OCbvicusly, he did not, 2s angther company
w25 awarded the contract. ELLIS was also very much awar2 of DAVID
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HERBERT and JAMES SCANLON in Pennsylvania and their importance to
TORQUATO in obtaining the FICA recovery contracts in Pennsylvania.
ELLIS did, on occasion, talk about becoming independently
wealthy, owning a MERCEDES, having a face 1lift and having mocre
money than she would ever have a chance to earn. She resigned
her job in June, 1984, and agreed to travel to Pennsylvania and
administer the school district FICA recovery contract along with
JUDY and BILL SMITH.
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In addition to that information previously furnished
in this interview, TORQUATO related the below listed information
concerning WILLIAM T. SMITH's wife, JUDY SMITH: JUDY SMITH
played a very important role in all the negotiations with respact
to CTA's unsuccessful efforts to obtain the FICA recovery contract
for the Pennsylvania state employees. She was even more active
and important ini strategy conducted in their successful attempt
in obtaining the award of the Pennsylvania school district FICA
recovery contract. [TORQUATO conferred with and reported to JUDY
SMITH on almost a dailly basis during the pgriod of negotiations
with DWYER and after the contract was signed_] CRPQUATO met with
JUDY SMITH and Senator EUGENE SCANLON at the MAVERICKX STEAK HOUSE
for a strategy meeting on one occasion. He and JUDY SMITH also
met alone at the MAVZIPICK STEAK HOUSE for ano:th2ar sirai=2gy ~e2ting
over lunch. On another occasion, TORQUATO and JUDY SMITH wars

-~ =

standing in the Cazital rotunda talking with (first nare uninown)
UNGER, an assistant to JOSEPY ORAVITZ, at the Pennsylvania Schoel
Board Associa“ion (PS2A). Senator EUGENE SCANLON walukzd zver to
them At that time and said to UNGER, "You guvs are gding kD worg
with them, aren't youz" "I'll be L:__t 1E you des'e"., "WROLCATO
reitarated that JUDY SMITE was very r~uch aware of the —orey 5ilzrs
S EWNER 0 secure the school distrizt contract. h aliiziow,
ghe was verv instrurental in the planning of the atzgrpts o
secur2 a positive Attorney General's Ju;“;on Voog Ehe Tonzra
J) ,,,,;,‘,#,E was also present when BILL SMITH relg-=4 T 51697,700
y,22 to Attornsy G=neral ROY ZIMMERMAN and later ) scuzsed
their HARRIS HOUSE RESTAURANT meeting with MICHIT g

PATRICK BOYLE_J

Shortly after the Treasurer signad thte contract, BILL
and JUDY SMITH, DAVID and BRENDA HERBERT and TCRQUATO had dinner
at the CASA RILLO RESTAURANT on the West Shore. It was at this

§]
Fr
.

meeting when they drafted a letter to (first nzme unknown) LIMARCA

of the Harrisburg School District in Harrlsburg, Pennsylvani

This letter was signed by DAVID HERBERT, cated May 18, 1983, =2
was sent out ®O numerous Pennaylv=q1a school districts. The 1
was intended to communicate the ccmplexity of the FICA reccver
and to educate the school districts as to what would be inwvclv
in & proiect of this kind. 1In addition, snd most lrwportantly.
the letter was meant to discourage the :;hool Cigtrices IFv:m AL~
the PICA reczovery therselves.
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' In addition to the information furnished above, TOROUATO *
related the following additional data concerning his knowledge
and experience with Senator JOEN SHUMAKER.

Senator SHUMAKER was involved in several of the strategy
meetings involving both the passage of the special State legislation
and later the hard negotiations with BUDD DWYER to obtain the
school district FICA recovery contract. TORQUATO was present when
, SMITH told SHUMRKER about the DWYER meeting at the MARRIOTT INN
Thumakon dunsed @04 the "no quid pro quo" story. [In addition, SMITH related to
tiess sw witsray,, SHUMAKER the later meeting he had with DWYER where DWYER wanted

g/, the $300,000 in a one-third, one-third, one-third mannesr.] TORTUATO
= related SHUMAKZR w2s 2l1ls0 told zpout the meeting with R05IRT
Does 24,5 wiake ASHER, when ASHZR beca~2 angry 2nd calis2d DWYER to his office.
SAvmAN:p P¥  SULMAKER was ora2sent when discussicns ware held concerning 3MITH's
;::;&::;g:} contacts with Attorneyv Censzral ZIMMIRMAN 2nd the latsr ursuczassyl
* meeting with TRANT and 30YLEZ of the Attorney Censral's »ffice.
TOR2UATO advis=d he cannot savy SHUMAKER xnew about the $1900,020
offer to ZIMMEPMAN's carmcaign, but 1s awars SHUMEXIR wss Dresszsnt
when SMITH stated sci=thing 2o the efizct he wculd tak=2 care or
2IMMERMEN.
TCRQUATO iniica*ad S2nator Shurakar's secyetacy, LINDA
{lz2st nzre unknown), wa2s a very clcse ¢coafidant of SMITH. HEs was
able to call her and defsrmine SHUMAKIR's exact whereabouts at any
] momant and was sble ro get messzges to him guicklyv. aAftsr the
investigation becams public, TORQUATO did not mest or have contact
wizh SHUMAXZIR again.
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Concerning STANLEY RAPP, TORQUATO furnished the
following information:

STANLEY RAPP is an assistant to Senator HENRY HACER,
President Pro Tempore of the Pennsylvania State Senate. RAPP
further acpeared to be a friend and political ally of BILL SMITH.
TORQUATO and SMITH had several meetings in RAPP's office, maybe
as many as ten, and an occasionral lunch with RAPP. SMITH used
RAPP as a sounding board and he was basically a strategist.
Regarding the planning of the proposed legislation, RAPP was
always in favor of handling the school district FICA recovery
through the Treasurer's office rather than the Governor's office.
On several occasions, SMITH and TQRQUATD, in the presenc= of RAPP,
discussed what was going on at the time, including the $300,000
offer to DWYER and his campaign fund along with the $100,090 to
Attorney General ZIMMZRMAN's camzaign. TORQUATO advised RAP?

0

also was aware of their atzz2mgts to secur= the rositive Attorney
General's opinion with TRANT and BSJYLE. In addition to theses
facts, RAPP knaw of SMITH and TORQLUATO's contacts and arrarncsmsnts

u

with ROBERT ASHER, P2nnsylvenia Stzte Pegublican Chairman.

TORQUATO indiczted an individual having the last name of
PETRONE was in and arcund P27P's office on occasion and may have
overheard som2 of their discussions. &e besliaves PETRONE was
present when DWYER's "no cuid pro guo" story was related.
.'/



a Lo o

Contnuanon of FD-302 of _ JOHN ROBERT TORQUATO, JR. 'O“___ZS & 28/84

PH 194C-361

11719,20,23,
23

.Page ___~

- MARK PHENICIE is a Deputy Counsel to the Pennsylvania
Treasurer, R. BUDD DWYER. TORQUATO related the following
information concerning PHENICIE in addltlon to that previously
furnished and set forth above:

TORQUATO indicated mbst of the information he has
concerning PHENICIE was related to him by BILL SMITH. SMITH told
TORQUATO he had met with PHENICIE a number of times and PHENICIE
would remark "You guys are going to make a lot money in this."
SMITH stated he had promised PHENICIE they would take care of h1m
and indicated PHENICIE K
carraign and what was hacpening.

TCRQUATO stated he had no direct knowla2dge of these
contacts and converszetions with PHENICIE as he was not present when
these conversations occurred. His infcrration concerning PE iENICIE
is at:iributable only from statermsnts rmale to him by SMITH.

TCRQUATO aivised he is not aware directly that VINCE
YAX¥DOWICZ, a Deputy Coursel to the Pennsylivania Treasurer, was
cf ztheir deal with DWYZIR concerning the Pennsvlvania school &
FICA recovsry contract.

he contribution toiDWYER s a‘
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(First name unknown) McCARTNEY is described by TORQUATO
as being an assistant to ROBERT ASHER, the State Republican
Chairran. He was further identified and introduced as the son
of a former Pennsylvania State Police commissioner. McCARTNEY
was present on at least two occasions when SMITH and TORQUATO
met with ASHER. He was present when they discussed the $300,000
contribution to DWYER and how ASHER demanded it be handled through
the Pennsylvania Republican State Committee. He was also present
when SMITH and TORQUATO related to ASHER the serious problems
they were having in their negotiations with DWYEZR. At this
meeting, ASHER picked up the telephone and order=d DWYER to core
to his offic=. TI: tion, McCARTNEIY was present when TORQUATO
made the bribe stz nt to Attorney General ZIMMERMAN 3t the
Republican fund rai held at the WIST SHCRE COUNTRY CL in
early May, 1384. = RTNEY was obviously a sucporter ard assist
£ ASHZR's in thes2 Etl“g: buz offered vary little 1in the way

£ advice and coun:
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. TORQUATO met JOHN RYTTER inthe summer of 1983, through y
a social acquaintance, PAT FERRELL. RYTTER owns a company known
as CENTURY HILL FINANCIAL--INCORPOPATED in Los Angeles, California.
RYTTER played money broker to the Democratic party and had his
political connections through the National Denmccratic Chairman
CHARLES MANNET. RYTTER would'find a bark in financial trouble
and determine the rate for which he could sell them money. He would
then approach those in charge of the political retirement funds
and convince them to sell money to this financially troubled

bank. He would make his money by quoting a percentage rate slightly
higher to cover his profit.
RYTTER is not as close to MANNET as he would like

people to believe. He does some work for MANNET primarily as a

&\ "bag man" for the Democratic Party.

% TO®QUATO arrarg=d to have lunch with RYTTER and thereafter
interestaed him in CTA and the FICA reacovery busicess. They struck

‘i{ a deal and TORQUATC agre«ed to pay RYITEIR 30% of the netc proafits

for any FICA recovery busines§ he, RYTIZR, generated. RYTTER

J thereafter set up two me2tings Lo which both RYTTER and TORCUATO
travelled. One mesting was the retional conventicon for secrsetaries

‘q of state2 which was held in North Dakota and “he sther b2ing thz
Democratic National Committee rﬂetiﬂc reid An Detroilt, Mi@bEisan.
,‘! On both occasions, TORQUATO would make 2 presencation explaining

the business of FICA reccvery and CTA's nxpertise in C?nﬁUCtlnC
these reccvaries. RYTTER then would explain how CENTURY BILL
FINANCIAL INCORPORATED and CTA would contribute to the De wecratic
National Committee if FICA recovesry contracts were recelved frcem
their respective states. He would also explain how these contributicn
would find their way down to them through their state organizations.

)

. 53,000 for his split of the net profits in this job.

TORQUATO related the only busiress actually generated by RYTTER -
was the FICA recovery conducted at the VALLEY PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL
in California. TORQUATO actually paid RYTTER slightly more than
TCRQUUAT

admitted he €forted RYTTER on his fee
took TORQUATO to a national Democratic
BEVERLY HILLS HOTEL where TORQUATO w=s
several Demccratic governors whom
use to gein entry to sts3
recovery was feasible.

for this contract.
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of contributions for this job as RYTTER indicated he was connected
and would handle that end of the negotiations. TORQUATO did not
know who RYTTER's contact was or what he intended to offer.

Hawaii had demanded a performance bond which did not please wrany
of the competing companies. A company xnown as OLD DOMINION was
awarded the contract but TORQUATO is not certain tha ]ob was ever
completed.

TORQUATO advised he and RYTTER made several trips to
Texas in an attempt to secure that state's FICA recovery contract.
RYTTER made the contact with one ELAINE POWELL in the Texas
Governor's office who set up an apooin*—3“+ for them to ﬂeet with
FRED MILLER of the State Social S zcurity 23dministrators offica.
From the very beginning, MILLER was against the FICA recover
process and was making very arbitrary decisions ’on”G"n‘nc the
description of sick lzave. He racallad —:king contact with
in the Governsar's office, whese name ha deces not now recall, a2nd
relating to him the rroblems they were havin
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ing he had a con:
for lunch with a man from the G
occasion. He ralated to this individual vt n t
FICA recoveries, the amounts of mcney wh:cn could be recovexsl anc

the pcssibilities of political contributions for the party. RYTTER
and TORQUATO later on a Saturday, flew to Austin to meet with

lawyer to whom they had been referred by BRISTOL. TORQUATO a
he and RYTTER gave this individual the full "pitch" packags w
included a cormplete discussion of FICA recovery, amounts exge
in recovery cortracts, legislation, moray to be contributed t
the Democratic party, legal fees, consulting f=2s5, etec.
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RYTTER knew ANN RICKARDS, Treasurer for the State
RYTTER and TCRQUATO had approximately the sare convarsation
as related above, in that she was made aware of money being
for the Democratic parcty if CTA was ewarded the contract.
ackrowledged the ofier but outliined the "blems the Texas
Governoent had with the divisicns of "tu ourtlined
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Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. TORQUATO later received a letter
pulling SRI and JOHNSON out of the project completely.

~ Concerning their attempts to sell CTA and the FICA
recovery business in Minnesota, TORQUATO advised RYTTER had met
the State Treasurer of Minnesota, BOB MATTSON, at a national
convention. RYTTER stated MATTSON liked the "pitch”™ and indicated
Minnesota would be interested in CTA's FICA recovery program.
MATTSON referred them to JAMES LORD, Attorney-at-Law, Minneapolis,
Minnesota, and formerly the Minnesota State Treasurer. While
meeting with LOPD on this matter, campaign contributions were
discussed at length. RYTTER assured LORD that should any- hlug go
down, it would be between LORD and MATTSON. RYTTER had a contact
he used irn Minnescta who was e2ither a national or state :

COMMAT T eEwIma

who was bird dogging for CTA in Minneagolis, St. Paul and
Hennepin County, Minnesota. LORD r2portedly macde a camgaidgn
contribution to the chairman of the Henne;;n Countv commission=2r3
who was running for the State Senata.

TORDQUATO stated CTA rec=iv=ed no coniracts in Minnzsota
for a numnber of reascns. The prcbliers cconsisted of the Stacte
Social Security Administrator, JAMES LORD's civil actiom Ealed
2gainst the Sta-e of Minrnssota and a2n alverse A:ttorney Ganaral's
opinion on FICA recovery in that state. MATTSON was the regusstor
in this matter and TORQUATO beliesves thaz may have bean the rezscn a
final and direct "no" was received on a gprcoosel state FiICA recovery

:Dﬁ

contract by CT

TCORQUATO met New Mexico Governor, TONY ANAVA, and
Arizona Governor, BRUCE BABBITT, at the Democratic fund raiser
he attended with RYTTER at the BEVERLY HILLS HOTEL. He did not
go to Arizona or New Mexico in pursuit of FICA recovery work, but
believes RYTTER made personal contacts with both in unsucces:.ul
bids for their respactive state contracts.

TORQUATO was not personally involved in the attempts to
obtain the FICA recovery contract in fairfax County, Virginia.
TCRQUATO ¢id talk %5 a REVER LY SCOAT in =hat county, but RYTTER felt

he had a county cormissicner "wired”. This project EﬁvEd with no
gontradt in Fairfax County as the county Jdecided to solicit bid
propesals. TORCUATO lost conf:ience in RYTTER about this time.
RYTTER offer2d to zravel to Pennsylvania a2nd contact Pennsyivania
Governor, XICHARD THIRNBURGH, or State legislataor, DONALD EAILY,
in an 2ffort o0 2ssist CTA in +their FIT<2 contract negaotiation.
TURQUATO did not accegt this ogffer a&s he wanted RYTTER out of his
organizatieon. TORLUATO infor—aily broke his relationship with
RYTTER when he determined R R s also dealing with a coTpeting
FICA reccvery ccmpany Xnown ! 'ERN ASSURANCE. He formally
broke his connections with R frer the Pennsylvania contract was

signed.
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o“;JU¢'L was furnished sevsaral of the comgufer printouts
se# which reflscecad his calculations as to ancicipazad cgoszs and
B ne FICA racovery contract for tha Pennsylvania
g axzlainad tha ficurs of $302,000 ea:”;:Kfi
g DWYER undsr the listifg Of ouzside partners nevar
changed but rerainad constant. He sta:zsd the zotal of $6805,000
total designazad for ogutside partnsrs ra2mained basically the szze
but the individual amounts chang=d as he coerimented with diffarsit |
amounts for "others". He stat=sd basical 2 th= saTa 1
ple. On one printout, the figure to $350,000
an 337,300 incr=3s2 gver the nzhe H2 z2dvisz=d
tnis figurs increased after he had m 3 %o
EGIOIQ CERILLI's demands Eor conctrib MANDEZTIND asd
AL BENEDTCT H lained on tha la 'ochers" refarred
o MANDES d CERILLI. -
cigation :
;3 CalrTeEL
for the
E of the
SCANLON
I30A BAY
s TORQUATQO had reservations as to how the 3300,000
aﬁima' might be pzass2d on tQ DWYER, he instructed 3ILL and JUDY SMITH &0
incorporate 3 company in Pennsylvania he ¢ APPLIED SOo-THiz=
SYSTEMS, INCORPOBATZD. This was done in June, 138%4. Hs statsd this
company w i shell company which was nevar nesced or usad. He
stated he hzd the company incorporat in Pennsylvania in casa it
was ne=ded a5 a veahicls for getting DWYER. He indicat=d
the SMITHs w=r2 not told why this c: ; ormed or what its
intended uss might be.
Dn"" TORQUATO furnished bank records obtained when co=n=d
a new account at the PENNSYLVANTIA NATTIONAT, 3AMX in Harrisburg,
Pennsylvania, for thelir use when the FICA schocl district racovery
project nesiad money fo: it's operatiaon. He turned ovar four ]
signaturs cards for the opening of a genaral account and four
signazure cards for a payable account, all signed by JUDY ELLIS and
WILLIAM T. SMITH. TORQUATO advised these accounts raguired thr=e
signators and the third signator was to be JUDY SMITH. TORCUATO
further furnished XET checks number 238 and number 239 in the amounts
»E $2,000 and $3,000 respectively both mark=d void. These checks
were made payable go CTA, IRC, , SLgnQd by TORQUATQ, marked as a
“loan from CTA, LIMITE to CTA, INC." ’




